
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 3:34 PM
To: Datema, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) (SHEKTERL@michigan.gov)
Subject: Flint Drinking Water Violation Notification

Maggie,

Could you update me on where you are at on notifying impacted members of the legislature on our Violation Notice to the City of Flint regarding the drinking water standard violation.

Our letter needs to go out in order to provide the City time to meet notification requirements as notification is from the date of the violation not date of the letter.

If we can be of any assistance on this, please let us know. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314